
Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for September 1, 2021 - Pg.1 

 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, September 1, 2021 
STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.  

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains in 
effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Chambers will be closed to the 
public.  

To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 848-2216 
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

Water and Wastewater Committee Board Members 
Chair Kevin Graves 

Vice-Chair Ashley Porter 

A. ROLL CALL
1. Call business meeting to order 5:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before 
the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There 
will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Committee 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during comment, 
and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions from the Committee must go 
through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the Committee members.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. Approve August 4, 2021 Regular Water and Wastewater Committee DRAFT meeting minutes.

D. PRESENTATIONS
1. Water and Wastewater Update.

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Discussion Regarding Denitrification Update.

F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for September 1, 2021 - Pg.2 

 

G.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. Adjourn to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting at the Community Center located 

at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Minutes for August 4, 2021 - Pg.1 

 

  
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, August 4, 2021 
5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.  
 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-08-21, and for the period in which the Order remains in 
effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board will hold public meetings via 
teleconferencing as Board Chambers remain closed to the public. 
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 848-2216  
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

 
Water and Wastewater Committee Board Members 

Chair Kevin Graves 
Vice-Chair Ashley Porter 

 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 5:31 p.m. – By Chair Graves 
2. Roll Call – All present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None. 
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
1. Approve July 7, 2021, Regular Water and Wastewater Committee DRAFT meeting minutes. 
Motion by Vice-Chair Porter to approve the Draft Minutes for July 7, 2021. 
Second by Chair Graves. 

 
D. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Update on Diffuser and Denitrification Projects. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy gave update on the postponement of the diffuser project. 
The project has been postponed for a year to get permits and to order parts due to design changes. 
Chair Graves asked if there will be any fines associated with the extra time it will take. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy advised there will not be any fines assessed since permits 
will continue to be updated. 
Vice-Chair Porter asked if there will be any additional cost in the project. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy advised there will not be any extra cost. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy advised the Committee the denitrification project has 
begun. Parts needed have been ordered however they have been delayed due to COVID-19. District Water 
Engineer Gregory Harris advised contractors are also waiting on materials. Current permits can be extended if 
necessary and timeline for completion is still on track. All delays due to COVID-19 continue to be noted on 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Bryon Gutow • Vice President – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Minutes for August 4, 2021 - Pg.2 

 

record.  
Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy advised there is a hole in a pump station at Plant No.1 
which has been included in a contract for repairs. 

 
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion Regarding the Installation of Two (2) Monitoring Wells at Cornell Park. 
Water Engineer Justin Shobe explained to the Committee that for the Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) 
the Town will need to install two wells for water monitoring. An assessment of viable locations determined the 
best location for the wells is at Cornell Park. Installation will be two wells of two inch diameter. One will be 15 
feet in depth, the other will be 30 feet in depth. The cost of the well installations will be covered by grant money 
from Proposition 68. 
General Manager Mike Davies notified the Committee that staff is looking for a recommendation to take this 
item to the Board of Directors at tonight’s meeting.  
Committee Chairs advised they will recommend approval of the well’s location to the Board.   
2. Discussion Regarding Water Capacity for Newport Pointe and Pantages Development Projects. 
Project Manager Mike Yeraka advised a capacity model was run by Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting 
Engineers to determine the ability to provide water to Newport Pointe and Pantages Development. Aging and 
unreliable equipment were considered. Current system water demand is less than the projected capacity 
determined by the model. Even with one large well taken offline, Project Manager Mike Yeraka advised he 
would still be comfortable with the capacity of the model. He estimated it will be about two years before Well 8 
will come online.  
Chair Graves recommended to move forward with work on Well 8 soon. 

 
F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 6:05 p.m. to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 



Denitrification Project Update 

Cost Summary, Project Updates, and Pictures



Project Cost Summary



Project Cost Summary



Daily Construction Reports



Weekly Construction Meetings



Project Timeline
 Project is Currently on Schedule



Project Pictures



Project Pictures



Project Pictures



Project Pictures


	090121 Regular  Water & Wastewater Committee Agenda Packet
	090121 Regular  Water & Wastewater Committee Agenda
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
	5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C-1 080421 Regular  Water & Wastewater Committee DRAFT MInutes
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	E-1 Denitrification Project Update PPT Aug 2021
	Denitrification Project Update 
	Project Cost Summary
	Project Cost Summary
	Daily Construction Reports
	Weekly Construction Meetings
	Project Timeline
	Project Pictures
	Project Pictures
	Project Pictures
	Project Pictures



